AGENDA MATERIAL

Rosy Millan DATE7[2[2<  ITEM NO. A0, Q!
From: Miki Abatecola 4

Sent: Sunday, June 30, 2024 3:36 PM

To: District3; District1; District4; District5; District2

Cc: COB_mail

Subject: July 2nd 2024 BOS Meeting

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Please act with ourintentions in mind. Reminder you work for us.

ltem #10
Please support this action, with the caveat that we must be extremely cautious about more and more
private land being acquired by the government which can decide at a moments notice to exclude us.

ftem #21

Vote NO on this item. Pima County, like the rest of the state and country, is in desperate need of
economic relief, but not as an excuse to usher in the kind of centrally-controlled

SMART megaregion which the Sun Corridor, Inc. seems to have in mind.

ftem #22
VOTE NO the we will be happy to give financial support to DMAFB when we are certain that the US

military is treating its own personnel appropriately and working to defend US citizens and not treat them
as experiments or enemy combatants.

Itemn #24

VOTE NQ itis time to stop accepting funding. Even Jan Lesher recommended against further grant
funding.

ltem #38
Vote NO on this item. Please support infrastructure and resources for people which enable them to
transactin society as free human beings.

Very concerned citizen of Pima County.,
Maryclare Miki Abatecola

AZ LD17PC215
~in God we trust




